Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; David Adkins

Subject: Sunoco Pecos River Station Truck Unloading / Bridger

Attachments: Sunoco Pecos River Unloading Station.pdf; Sunoco Pecos release scan C-141.pdf
Mike,

Please see attachments for the groundwater data, site maps along with the lab data for the Sunoco/Bridger
Unloading Station.

Did you receive a workable copy of the initial C-141 as requested?

Everyone wants this cleaned up but as to not jeopardize the structural integrity of the tanks at this location, what
are our options? Also looks like there has been some historical issues out here.

Please call to discuss. Thank you.
Respectfully,

Kimberly M. Wilson

Project Manager //

NM Regulatory & Compliance Specialist
408 West Texas Avenue

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

(575) 746.8768 office

(575) 616.4023 direct

(575) 602.3826 cell

(866) 742.0742 emergency

Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com

Web: [www.talonlpe.com]www.talonlpe.com




